Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Falls, Wendy <wfalls@oswegocounty.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 9:55 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: FOIL Request - State Aid for District Attorney Salaries
Attachments: DA Salary State Aid.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This letter responds to your FOIL request for copies of (1) the county's calculations as to the
dollar amounts of state aid for district attorney salary due; (2) the dollar amounts the county
received as state aid for district attorney salary pursuant to County Law Section 700.10 and
700.11; and (3) the dollar amounts the county received as state aid for district attorney salary
pursuant to any other law or language in budget bills.

A search of our files found thirteen (13) pages of responsive documents pertaining to your
request for state aid received for district attorney salary. Copies are attached.

Please note that any appeals can be directed to County Attorney Richard Mitchell at 46 East
Bridge Street, Oswego, NY 13126 within thirty (30) days under Public Officer's Law Section
89(4)(a).

Sincerely,

Wendy Falls

Clerk of the Legislature/RAO
Oswego County Legislature
46 East Bridge Street
Oswego, New York 13126
(315)349-8247

(315)349-8237 Fax
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39,000.00-

Bal FWD.

Fiscal Year. 11
Ledger Type.
Subledger. . . *

Currency . . . *
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